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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 11:07 AM
To: Kesaval, Jaclyn-M
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Your Ref: 0431913895SG *Our Ref: CC3/AIG18015703/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SCQ 7G(OI) AND SKJ 6994J(TP) ON 28/08/2018]
Attachments: EMAIL TO TP DD 041018.pdf

Your Ref: 0431913895SG 
Our Ref: CC3/AIG18015703/pa3 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCQ 7G(OI) AND SKJ 6994J(TP) ON 28/08/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Liability is unclear as our insured reported that third party changed lane.  
 
We have requested further evidence from third party since Oct 2018. However there was no response from 
third party up-to-date. Furthermore, third party did not arrange for survey. 
 
In view of the above, we will proceed to close file at our end. 
 
**Kindly assist to close/cancel the case in Merimen as no survey done by LKK. Thank you. 
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


